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Erom: [ Jow

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 320 AM
o OIGISB.Complaint Intakeb, CIGISB.Compilaint {OIG}
Subject: F: FRI FW: [Hotline Submission] - Violation of Civil Rights or Civil Liberties

~~~~~ Qriginal Message-—-—-

From: General, inspector {GIG)

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 11:18 AM

To: QPS2, NV {0IG)

Subject: FBI FW: [Hotline Submission} - Vielation of Civil Rights or Civil Liberties

-—-(riginal Messagg-~---

From | b6 -2
Seni: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 10:03 PM b7C -2
To: General, inspactor {OIG) <igeneral@0IG.USDOLGOV>

Subject: [Hotline Submission] - Violation of Civil Rights or Clvil Libarties

YOUR INFORMATION:

b6 -2
b7C -2

INFORMATION ABOUT THE PERSCN YOU ARE COMPLAINING ABOUT,

D
3
¥

Zip Coderyd

3 R
Rooveeeeeeeeed

Country: USA

FBI(20-cv-447)-1100

Document ID: 0.7.5411.5068-000002 20201221-0113770



INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPLAINT:

P

T R A
H Y

City Incident Occurred:]
State: District of Columbig

Rrefenitiuteted R

Zip Code: Q

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

Country: US&

ST

% Department of Justice Component:

Steeeet

Oecurred at a Prison or Holding ?ac;isty..
OTHER GOVERNMENT ENGITIES NOTIFIED:
NONE - Please share this document with Assistant Secretary Rosensteln and with Special Counsel Robert Muelisr,

b6 -2
DESCRIPTION: b7C -2

2%

FBI(20-cv-447)-1110

Document ID: 0.7.5411.5068-000002 20201221-0113771
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FBI(20-cv-447)-1561



pECLASSIFIED BY: msrcc [ ] b6 -1

e | | b7C -1
b7E -2, -9

FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

%U}w rrrrr TitleTWEQ/ANF7 Request for Assistance - Chicago Date: 10/14/2016
Squadl |

From: CHICAGO

CG-CY-1
Contact: | | b3 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
Approved By: | | b7E -1, -2, -4
Drafted By:
| W
Case ID #: | p</ Foerrmy | |
FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT -
RUSSIA;
SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIVE MATTER
b7E -4, -8
%Hﬁ ,,,,,, _....Synopsis:i- E&%fNE+ Sets lead to Chicago squadl
[ff:fi]to identify travel for | |
Details: b7E -4,-8
lgﬁ
Pl /./AFr FBI Chicago and FBI New York have identified that the above
captioned subject,l Imay be traveling into the Chicago
AOR during the dates ofl
; b7E -4, -8, -9
{1

”'%wmiﬁéfﬁfﬂ Chicago squad[::::]is respectfully requested to query all
avaylable sources in attempt to find arrival information for[::::::::]

b7E -4, -8

onl | it is likely that will arrive in

Chicago prior to that date.

FBI(20-cv-447)-1562
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U//F6859- Change in case status to Date: 02/15/2019
Pending Inactive

From: SCO
SCO Team
Contact:

b6 -1
b7C -1
b7E -1, -2, -4

Approved By:l |

Drafted By:I I
{[j} Case-ID- T | >§/ fFeerr| |
1
FOREIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION ACT -
RUSSIA;
SENSITIVE INVESTIGATIVE MATTER
Synopsis: (U/ /69y To document the change of status of an FBI case

occurring at the direction of the Special Counsel from Pending to
Pending Inactive.

Details:

(U/ o8+ The purpose of this communication is to place captioned
matter into “pending inactive” status. As described more fully below,
investigative action is complete in the matter and the case will only

remain open pending sentencing of the subject.

LS S EeAT b7E -4, -5

[ [Michael

Flynnl was wittingly or unwittingly involved in

activity on behalf of the Russian Federation which may have

constituted a federal crime or threat to the national security. The

FBI(20-cv-447)-1564



